

To Gov SANDOVAL  
& Chief Counsel

1/1/17

SUBS.  
CORRUPT Executive Branch  
& ESTABLISHMENT 1/1/17

Thomas Caggiano **OPINION**

Publisher News Media Inside on the Outside Registered in NV

Author and Member of Professional Journalist Society

Ref: <http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf>

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Cell: 973-586-6768 Phone: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504

Email: <http://thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

Experience: <http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf>

555 Establishment  
Las Vegas, NV  
89101

Sheriff's Civil Process Section

Re: Telephone calls Thomas Caggiano to Deputy Sheriff J. Malone and thereafter voice mail messages to Sheriff Joseph M. Lombardo on Dec 30, 2016

30 E. Clark Ave., #100

Las Vegas 89101

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq., ASACs Randall L. Bolelli, Patrick Brodsky and James S. Lewis

Ref: <http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf> and <http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE02.pdf>

Alleged federal crimes include: 18 U.S.C. § 2, § 4, § 241, § 242, § 666, § 1346

See FOIA responses <http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf>

<http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf>

<http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf>

1787 W Lake Mead Blvd

Las Vegas, NV 89106

**CORRUPTION IS EXPOSED ON**  
**ThomasCaggiano.com**  
**See the CAG Reports**

Las Vegas Metropolitan Department

Detectives Joshua Casto and Charles Stuart

Southern Nevada Counter Terrorism Center

**TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE:** prolonged, sustained ( now for 14 years as noted on <http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/> ) mental harm and emotional distress is considered terrorism worse then water boarding

400 S. Martin L. King Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89016

1. A red colored notice form stated I was to telephone J. Malone. I had not read the card as I was busy with duties required to comply with safety, health and HOA rules before our departure on an extended trip (as directed by my doctor out of the USA for our well being for stress relief) which I noted to the Justice Court of the Township of Las Vegas as my filing to the court published under Freedom of the Press on

<http://thomascaggiano.com/161212LASVEGAS.pdf>

was provided the State of Nevada Attorney General in my formally filed complaint and also by email provided the FBI, Senator Heller's Office, Clark County Commissioners,

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE

thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170101SANDOVAL.pdf

Public Records  
P4 BUSHED or

(2)(A) A person commanded to produce and permit inspection and copying of designated books, papers, documents or tangible things, or inspection of premises need not appear in person at the place of production or inspection unless commanded to appear for deposition, hearing or trial.

(3)(A) On timely motion, the court by which a subpoena was issued shall quash or modify the subpoena if it

(i) fails to allow reasonable time for compliance;

(iii) requires disclosure of privileged or other protected matter and no exception or waiver applies, or

(iv) subjects a person to undue burden.

7. **TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE;** The FBI in response to OGIS mediation twice has admitted it has 11 CDS of relevant materials. Under the principal of "sovereign immunity" The State has no authority to demand these records from the FBI which would be required by me to refresh my memory; as such, a removal action to a U.S. District Court maybe requested with Notice of Removal once given to any Nevada State Court MUST immediately suspend all activity until and unless remanded. Furthermore, based upon U.S. Supreme Court case law, I must request the FBI voluntarily to respond to any subpoena issued by the U.S. District Court prior to filing a motion to the U.S. District Court. I note the FBI has stated it will take over 3 years from the initial response from the FBI based upon the "first come first serve" approach used by the FBI for such memory aides to be come available earlier by a U.S. District court order as a State Court is not a court of original jurisdiction.

"The National Archives OGIS: On Jul 1, 2016 I was informed by email:

Dear Mr Caggiano, This email responds to your recent voice mail message regarding your Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) FOIA request and subsequent appeal. Thank you for contacting the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS). In response to your voice mail, OGIS staff contacted the FBI to inquire about the status of the request (No. 1281753-001) that was the subject of your appeal. FBI FOIA staff explained that your request, which comprises over 1,300 pages of material, is in the agency's complex case queue (for requests of 951-8000 pages) to be processed on a first-in, first-out basis.

According to the FBI, there are 132 large queue requests ahead of yours; the agency estimates that it will complete your request in 659 days." - OGIS

8. Also **TAKE FURTHER JUDICIAL NOTICE:** I have filed complaints to the NV Attorney General, Nevada Bar Association, Citizen Review Board, et. al. as such materials may be protected as I was informed by 3 Las Vegas Metro Police a criminal in-

other newspapers by Inside on the Outside, a registered State of NV Publisher as Thomas Caggiano has met 17 Las Vegas Police Officers and Detectives in recent weeks.

2. My filed court ANSWER is a public record regarding my motions to the Court for Docket 16PO1647 a fraudulent perjured submission to the court that if the court order was issued would violate 18 U.S.C. § 241 which could have life or death sentences as noted by the Nevada Attorney General Masto is published on <http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf> as noted by the prior Nevada Attorney General Ms Masto who will be a Nevada's Federal Senator come Jan 3, 2017 and we will also have a new Congressman Ruben Kihuen. My hand out to Congressman Hardy's Chief of Staff Alan Tennille who I met for 40 minutes in North Las Vegas is published on <http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf> but I also included at length the alleged corruption in the State of Nevada and US. District Court for 3<sup>rd</sup> Circuit which can be reviewed on a 350 page filing I made with the Chief Judge for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Circuit and U.S. Court of Appeals on

<http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf>

3. On Jan 20, 2017 we will have a new Acting U.S. Attorney General and the CIGIE 73 OIG will undergo drastic change as well as get a new Cabinet which I expect not to be as corrupt as that under President Obama as noted on the FOIA response from the U.S. Treasurer shows via th FOAI response on

<http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf>

4. The saga of apparent corruption in Nevada and New Jersey are sown in hundreds of U.S. District Court records coast to coast as noted on:

- a. FreedomNewsDigest.com
- b. ThomasCaggiano.com

5. I noted the high levels of corruption to Deputy Sheriff J. Malone and advised him of 18 U.S.C. Section 4 Misprision of Felony and its applicability to all persons.

6. When ask what the document he was delivering, I was told it was for me to attend a hearing with no other reason or identity of the person filing the apparent subpoena for my appearance or other reason.

6. I expect per **1. Service of subpoena, time** (3)(A) to file a motion to squash or modify the subpoena for one or more of the following reasons per Nevada Rule of Civil Procedure 45:

(3)(c) Protection of Persons Subject to Subpoena

(1) A party or an attorney responsible for the issuance and service of a subpoena shall take reasonable steps to avoid imposing undue burden or expense on a person subject to that subpoena

vestigation was in progress and in my opinion these officers violated NV Open Record laws in NOT providing me copies of my own voluntary complaints correct, modify or append and refused my U.S. Constitutional Common Law Rights of Access for which I have obvious standing accordingly per **NRS 239.011 Application to court for order allowing inspection or copying, or requiring that copy be provided, of public book or record in legal custody or control of governmental entity for less than 30 years.**

1. If a request for inspection, copying or copies of a public book or record open to inspection and copying is denied, the requester may apply to the district court in the county in which the book or record is located for an order:

(a) Permitting the requester to inspect or copy the book or record; or

(b) Requiring the person who has legal custody or control of the public book or record to provide a copy to the requester, as applicable.

2. The court shall give this matter priority over other civil matters to which priority is not given by other statutes. If the requester prevails, the requester is entitled to recover his or her costs and reasonable attorney's fees in the proceeding from the governmental entity whose officer has custody of the book or record.

Such records MUST be made available as well as those the Justice Court directed FirstService Residential, Nevada, LLC to provide on Dec 19, 2016 which in violation of not only NV State Law but the court's direction have not been provided and as I stated in the court and filed papers the HOAs and Community Managers have been protected by the State of NV as massive daily cumulative fines for years alone for refusing to comply with the NV laws on delivery of requested records have not been provided in years thereby violating 18 U.S.C. § 1346 for such records would prove the HOAs and accomplices are preparing false minutes, minutes that exclude requested materials presented at meeting to be included in the minutes as the time allowed even when one is the only person in room is 3 minutes and the HOA filibusters that time and refuses to have executive sessions even though they were on its agenda and requested as such the HOA willfully in a repeated agreed upon pattern of conduct by two or more persons in a structured enterprises of HOA, Community manager and Red Rock Financial Services engage in racketeering to prevent their own detection and apprehension and obstruct the administration of law by the State of Nevada enforcement agencies by essentially tampering with its lawfully required records.

Sincerely,

Thomas Caggiano

Dec 30, 2016

A Corrupt Executive BR  
of State of NV

Group Cost to Cost

By NV's New

Fed Senator Masto + Congressman

President Elect Trump's Nominee for US AG

Senator Sessions!!

Thomas Caggiano  
7086 Arcadia Glen Court  
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Subj: Corrupt Executive Branch

Gov SANDOVAL +  
Chief Counsel



GRACE SAWYER STATE OFFICE BLDG

555 E. Washington Ave  
Suite 5100

LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

To Gov SANDOVAL  
& Chief Counsel

11/1/17

SUBJ: Corrupt Executive Branch  
& ESTABLISHMENT 1/2/17

Thomas Caggiano **OPINION**  
Publisher News Media Inside on the Outside Registered in NV  
Author and Member of Professional Journalist Society  
Ref: <http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf>  
7086 Arcadia Glen Court  
North Las Vegas, NV 89084  
Cell: 973-586-6768 Phone: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504  
Email: <http://thomascaggiano@gmail.com>  
Experience: <http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf>

555 E Washington  
Las Vegas, NV  
89101

Sheriff's Civil Process Section  
Re: Telephone calls Thomas Caggiano to Deputy Sheriff J. Malone and thereafter voice  
mail messages to Sheriff Joseph M. Lombardo on Dec 30, 2016  
30 E. Clark Ave., #100  
Las Vegas 89101

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq., ASACs Randall L. Bozell,  
Patrick Brodsky and James S. Lewis  
Ref: <http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf> and <http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE02.pdf>  
Alleged federal crimes include: 18 U.S.C. § 2, § 4, § 241, § 242, § 666, § 1346  
See FOIA responses <http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf>  
<http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf>  
<http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf>

1787 W Lake Mead Blvd  
Las Vegas, NV 89106

**CORRUPTION IS EXPOSED ON**  
**ThomasCaggiano.com**  
**See the CAG Reports**

Las Vegas Metropolitan Department  
Detectives Joshua Casto and Charles Stuart  
Southern Nevada Counter Terrorism Center  
**TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE:** prolonged, sustained ( now for 14 years as noted on  
<http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/> ) mental harm and emotional distress is considered  
terrorism worse then water boarding  
400 S. Martin L. King Blvd.  
Las Vegas, NV 89016

1. A red colored notice form stated I was to telephone J. Malone. I had not read the card  
as I was busy with duties required to comply with safety, health and HOA rules before  
our departure on an extended trip (as directed by my doctor out of the USA for our well  
being for stress relief) which I noted to the Justice Court of the Township of Las Vegas  
as my filing to the court published under Freedom of the Press on

<http://thomascaggiano.com/161212LASVEGAS.pdf>

was provided the State of Nevada Attorney General in my formally filed complaint and  
also by email provided the FBI, Senator Heller's Office, Clark County Commissioners,

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE

[thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170101SANDOVAL.pdf](http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170101SANDOVAL.pdf)

Public Records  
P 4 B451160 or

Thomas Caggiano  
7086 Arcadia Glen Court  
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

**FreedomNewsDigest.com**  
**ThomasCaggiano.com**  
**Case Study Exposes**  
**Tyranny in Government**

[thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170101SANDOVAL.pdf](http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170101SANDOVAL.pdf)

Q